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Consent-Tr
Commissioners Court-Regular Meeting

TO: Montgomery County Commissioners Court
FROM: Melanie Bush, Treasurer
DATE: 07/27/2021

SUBJECT: Consider and approve the Monthly Treasurer Report for June 2021, including:
a. Monthly Statement of Balances for June 2021
b. Monthly Investment Report for June 2021
c. MCTRA Investment Report for June 2021
d. Interest Summary Report for June 2021
e. Debt Report (Reported and Maintained by Auditor’s Office)
f. Check Register for June 2021
g. Manual Check Runs Processed under the authority of Resolution & Order passed F
25,2020

Attachments
Treasurer Monthly Report for June 2021
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CP RB 2016

Mutual Funds
]

CP RB 2016A

LOGIC INVESTMENTS

9/1/2020

$733,842.77

5,013,649.26

$733,842.77

5,013,649.26

$733,842.77

5,013,649.26

$5,013,649.26

$5,013,649.26

$5,013,649.26

0.257

1

0.257









s O
il Purchase Days to
CUSIP / Investment # Issuer Date Par Value Market Value Book Value Stated Rate Maturit YTM/C Maturity Date

2018 PROJECT |

Money Market Accounts
] FIDELITY 9/1/2020 6,760,107.96 6,760,107.96 6,760,107.96 0.000 1 0.000
$6,760,107.96  $6,760,107.96 $6,760,107.96




























